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Distro Meadow Bank <distro-2am-mea+msgappr@nwb-oen.ca> Tue, Apr 28, 2015 at 11:35 AM

A message has been sent to the distro-2am-mea group and is awaiting approval. We've included this message for your
review.

The message requires moderation because the user does not have permission to post.

You can approve or reject this message or you can approve this message by replying to this email.

g Start your own group, visit the help center, or report abuse.
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---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

To: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc:

Date: Tue, 28 Apr 2015 11:35:31 -0600

Subject: 150429 2AM-MEAO0815 Translated Presentations Community and Technical-OMLE

NOTICE TO ALL PARTIES:

Be advised that translated copies of KIA's final submission presentations for the community and technical sessions of
the public hearing for the Meadowbank,Hearing taking place in Baker Lake this week have been received and are
available on our ftp site: They are also attached for easy reference.

FTP Link: ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu- e >c b

Manager of Licensing- Responsable des Permis
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2 attachments

’j 150429 2AM-MEA0815 KIA_Final Hearings_Community Meeting-IMLS.pptx
= 727K

:?J 150429 2AM-MEAO0815_KIA_Final Hearings_Technical Presentation-IMLS.pptx
757K
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